

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: March 6, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Neil Brodie; Mary Anne Aldred
Subject: Next Steps - Fair Hydro Plan

Serge, now that the announcement and media flurry has died down a bit, we are turning our thoughts to next steps and implementation.

There are areas identified in the plan that speak to working with the OEB...and there are some comments made in the press reporting that require further clarification and perhaps discussion (like the "4 year rates kept to inflation")...

Given a proposed expedited implementation time frame of June or July...it would be helpful if staff met sooner, rather than later to discuss next steps, and that there be more direct and early engagement with OEB staff in the final design and roll out.

Not sure who your point person is...or if you are overseeing directly, but would appreciate a meeting as soon as possible to discuss...in person or conference call....this week???

Mary Anne is coordinating on our end.

Thanks

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@ontarioenergyboard.ca